CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT
AGENDA
SEPTEMBER 19, 2019

6:00 P.M.
Roll Call.

Approval of Minutes: August 15, 2019.

(1) BZA-0919-25 Lester & Ashley Mason are requesting a Rear Setback Variance
for the property located at 2116 Vestavia Lake Drive. The
purpose of this request is to reduce the setback to 17’ in lieu of the
required 30°. The property is owned by Lester & Ashley Mason
and is zoned Vestavia Hills R-2.

Time of Adjournment.



BZA Minutes

Page | 1
CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS

BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT

MINUTES

AUGUST 15, 2019

The Board of Zoning Adjustment of the City of Vestavia Hills met in regular
session on this date at 6:00 PM. The roll was called with the following:

MEMBERS PRESENT: Rick Rice, Chairman
David Holley, Alt
Tony Renta, Alt
Loring Jones, 111
George Ponder

Jim Griffo
MEMBERS ABSENT: Robert Gower
OTHER OFFICIALS PRESENT: Jack Wakefield, Planner/GIS

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

The minutes of July 18, 2019 were presented for approval.

MOTION  Motion to dispense with the reading of the minutes of June 20, 2019 was
made by Mr. Jones and 2" was by Mr. Ponder. Motion as carried on a
voice vote as follows:

Mr. Renta - yes Mr. Ponder - yes
Mr. Holley - yes Mr. Griffo - yes
Mr. Jones - yes Mr. Rice — yes

Motion carried.

FRONT SETBACK VARIANCE

BZA-0819-22 Howard Neely is requesting a Front Setback Variance for the
property located at 901 Granbury Road. The purpose of this
request is to reduce the setback to 9’ in lieu of the required 50’.
The property is owned by Howard Neely and is zoned Vestavia
Hills R-3.



BZA Minutes

Page | 2
Mr. Wakefield described the area where the property is located and read the review
which included the purpose of the request, comprehensive plan and staff review.

Howard Neely was present to explain the request and stated that the corner lot
caused a hardship.

Debate ensued on whether the lot was indeed a corner lot.

Mr. Rice opened the floor for a public hearing. There being no one present in
regard to the request, Mr. Rice closed the public hearing and opened the floor for a
motion.

MOTION  Motion to approve a 41’ front setback variance to reduce the setback to 9’
in lieu of the required 50” for the property located at 901 Granbury Road was made by
Mr. Jones and 2nd was by Mr. Griffo. Motion was carried on a roll call vote as follows:

Mr. Renta - yes Mr. Ponder - yes
Mr. Holley - yes Mr. Griffo - yes
Mr. Jones - yes Mr. Rice — yes

Motion carried.

TWO FRONT SETBACK VARIANCES

BZA-0819-23 Adam Sosnowchik & Britany Kirkes are requesting Two Front
Setback Variances for the property located at 1729 Shades Crest
Road. The purpose of this request is to reduce both of the front
setbacks to 10’ in lieu of the required 50°. The property is owned
by Adam Sosnowchik & Britany Kirkes and is zoned Vestavia
Hills R-2.

Mr. Wakefield described the area where the property is located and read the review
which included the purpose of the request, comprehensive plan and staff review.

Britany Kirkes was present to explain the request and stated that the corner lot
caused a hardship

Mr. Rice opened the floor for a public hearing. There being no one present in
regard to the request, Mr. Rice closed the public hearing and opened the floor for a
motion.

MOTION Motion to approve two front setback variances for the property located at
1729 Shades Crest Road was made by Mr. Jones and 2nd was by Mr. Griffo. Motion was
carried on a roll call vote as follows:

Mr. Renta - yes Mr. Ponder - yes
Mr. Holley - yes Mr. Griffo - yes
Mr. Jones - yes Mr. Rice — yes



BZA Minutes

Page | 3
Motion carried.
FRONT & REAR SETBACK VARIANCE
BZA-0719-21 Sammy & Dawn Smoke are requesting a Front & Rear Setback

Variance for the property located at 2496 Altadena Road. The
purpose of this request is to reduce the front setback to 35’ in lieu
of the required 50” & to reduce the rear setback to 9’ in lieu of the
required 30°. The property is owned by Sammy & Dawn Smoke
and is zoned Vestavia Hills R-1.

Mr. Wakefield described the area where the property is located and read the review
which included the purpose of the request, comprehensive plan and staff review.

Sammy Smoke was present to explain the request and stated that the corner lot
caused a hardship.

Mr. Rice opened the floor for a public hearing. There being no one present in
regard to the request, Mr. Rice closed the public hearing and opened the floor for a
motion.

MOTION  Motion to approve a front setback & a rear setback variance for the
property located at 2496 Altadena Road was made by Mr. Jones and 2nd was by Mr.
Griffo. Motion was carried on a roll call vote as follows:

Mr. Renta - yes Mr. Ponder - yes
Mr. Holley - yes Mr. Griffo - yes
Mr. Jones - yes Mr. Rice — yes

Motion carried.

Jack Wakefield
Planner/GIS



CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS

SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING
APPLICATION BEFORE THE BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT

Date: SEPTEMBER 19, 2019

CASE: BZA-0919-25

REQUESTED ACTION: 13’ rear setback variance to reduce the setback to 17’ in
lieu of the required 30°.

ADDRESS/LOCATION: 2116 Vestavia Lake Drive

APPLICANT/OWNER: Lester & Ashley Mason

REPRESENTING AGENT: N/A

GENERAL DISCUSSION: Applicants are seeking a rear setback variance to build a
retaining wall and a covered porch. The applicants contend that the easement at the
back of the property causes a hardship. The drainage easement is in disrepair and causes
the backyard and underneath the house to overflow with rain water. The retaining wall
is needed to divert the water from the home and disperse it evenly on the property to
prevent pooling. The applicants would then like to extend a covered porch up to the
retaining wall. The applicant’s property is zoned Vestavia Hills R-2.

STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION:

1. City Planner Review: No problems noted.
2. City Engineer Review: No problems noted.
3. City Fire Marshal Review: No problems noted.

4. Building Safety Review: No problems noted.



BZA0919-25//2800301003022.000
2116 Vestavia Lake Drive
Rear Setback Variance

Lester & Ashley Mason oA Applicanon
R2 " Page 3
CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
1y BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT
APPLICATION

The owner of the property understands that variances are granted based
on the zoning code. Variances are not granted on any kind of covenants.
Covenants are between property owners.

EXAMPLE: If you are asking for a variance from a building setback
line and the building setback line is recorded on the plat and matches the
Zoning Code, then the Board of Zoning Adjustment would only hear the
case based on the Zoning Code requirements, not what is on the
recorded plat. The recorded plat is a covenant between property owners
of the subdivision. You must have signatures of every property owner
on the recorded plat map to change the covenant portion of the setback.
The letter of signatures approving the amendment of the covenants must
be filed with the Office of the Probate Court. Again, we can only give a
variance based on the Zoning Code and that is the only portion of the
building setback changes that the Board of Zoning Adjustment will vote
on. Once filed with the Office of the Probate, please bring a copy of the
recorded amendment to the Office of the City Clerk and we will place it
in the file.

I APPLICANT INFORMATION:

Owner of Property (This Section Must Be Completed)

Name: a2 : Achle, Masew

Address: Zllle \/fSM‘ LAcg IiveE

Phone #: 33¢-7¢40 - »S28 Other #: 33¢. 524 415 P

E-Mail: [ec L‘/.ﬂm@_’aﬁ#bdm [ con —

Representing Attorney/Other Agent %

Name: 5

Address: 8
>

Phone #: Other #: *®
o)

E-Mail:




BZA Application
Revised May 5. 2016
Page 4

I1. DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY:

LOCATION: __ 2/lle VEqRvi Livee Yuve |, \eswvin lhus av 25210

Street . Jde ess

Veanvie Lave “ox

Subdivision name, Lot %, Block %, etc.

III. REASONSJFOR REQUEST (PLEASE FILL IN APPLICABLE STATEMENTS):
1. (@f A request to vary:

* variance to reduce the lot width to " in lieu of the required
square foot variance to reduce the lot area to square feet in
%Qul-ieu of the required square feet.

‘ -
» %’ ﬂ‘ont/sidg@r/zcirc[e one) setback variance to reduce the setback to
\

¥ 4 " in lieu of the required 30 feef”.
honl/SIde/:ear (circle one) setback variance to reduce the setback to
in lieu of the required

" front/side/rear (circle one) setback variance to reduce the setback to
" in lieu of the required :

2. () A decision of the Zoning Official which the applicant believes to be
contrary to the meaning of the Zoning Ordinance.

3 (] An application to establish a use which must be approved by the Board of
Zoning Adjustment (See Section Yy

4 () A request for extension of non-conforming use (See Section ).

5. () SignCode Variance (See Section ).

6. () Other - Explain (See Section ).

IV. ZONING
Vestavia Hills Zoning for the subject property is ﬁ 2 .
V. HARDSHIP

Describe those things which you feel justify the action requested. List, when

necessary, the specific sections of the City Code(s) which have a bearing on your request.

(Use additional space on separate page if necessary).
The eushng concrete shim sewer at the bock of sur priperky ji ia disvepmn
Ca.vtmq waker +o _gvevflow inh sur bacleypd end under a.H\ our l'\a:l.l'é Th ovrde &
a”cvwh. this issse  a refaing well peeds be cu‘McﬁJ%Fy‘.{— framm sir vear P"‘F"'{-‘I line
o atloys pudsr s Liuw n‘f‘waq ovsund ovr hwie and propert % ater.
Cince Hate bvertment wuld be signifcant e wewld like f~ exttnd o Coveved pakio
ovt fv fhe Ifd'h'nm? wall.

VI.  OWNER AFFIDAVIT:




BZA Application

Revised May 5. 2016

Page 5

I do hereby declare the above statements are true and that I, the owner,
and/or my duly appointed representative will be at the scheduled hearing. I, also,
understand that I am asking for a variance based on the Zoning Code only and not

on any or all covenants that are on the subject property.

Q@(\AM m MY~

17 Owner Agnaturé'Date’ Representing Agent (if any) date
Given under my hand a %seal
this day of 5157 20/

W %.——
Notary Public
My commission expires 2&79

day of Mar¢ 4 ,20 22




PRINTED TO SCALE ON 11" x 17 PAPER

LIWroppox (Baley Lang LroupiFrojectiZUTINI L4 £110 VESLavia Lake UNLALUAT1Z40.0WE

NAILSET  WOle oy AolT e ——
conges, __ H0T3 L . e GRAPHIC SCALE LEGEND
1" CRIMP PIP| o e e e e T v
R ppe T e ey R l_mwm‘wwﬂnﬂ»mml - 4 g 10 0 i AIR CONDITIONER g
T T e Legmer T — T www -
_ § i | T L ————— ~ ] e BOLLARD _ " =
|||||| N ____ RN N BESS g SR & CLEAN OUT L <
sl (1r= 20') - = !
= LECTRIC BOX =
{ @ GAS METER
= 2 21> o
2 GUY WIRE Lt~ o =
; i 7 LIGHT STANDARD XA IZR(Z] 2
FLAGSTONE S ME MAIL BOX m Z|2=2|3RA
. . . (M) MEASURED <€ i M gql>= B :
|| POWER METER = m 52| % 2
~20.; . POWER POLE <z |E= =] o
" S (Rl RECORDED Sz|122|5 k|3
‘z SANITARY MANHOLE o 8|83
- 3 §  SATELLITEDISH T Eol g
L B T SEPTIC TANK — {3
: m. @ STORM MANHOLE o~ g
M | m TELEPHONE PEDESTAL W
r 8. 2 TREE il =3 s
e WATER METER I - z e
. : = o WATER VALVE w m m ] :N&
1 STORY BRICK & WOOD ard ] sarsr2r - RETAINING WALL - W
FRAME RESIDENCE Y . BARBED WIRE FENCE ¥
B 1 CHAIN LINK FENCE By 2
T3 , : WOOD FENCE (=) =
] LEGAL DESCRIPTION: w e OVERHEAD POWER =
. i 7
2 = Lot 38, Vestavias Lake Addition as recorded in Map Book 40 Page 47 in the Probate office 0 rNu i m
] of Jefferson County, Alabama. Situated in the NE | of Section 30, Township 18 South, R = o =
. = — Range 2 West, Jefferson County, Alabama containing 0.39 acres +/- G ] o m £
x £ . = NOTES: 4 L8282
=il gy 1 i Z Zhvag £
182 3| |- as fi3 |
w G { L - 1. Field work for this survey was completed on 08/15/2019. m v..m N. m o 2
—_ p 3 : .t o
M . STeRs = 2. All easements and rights-of-way of which the surveyor had knowledge al the time of o W o M % 2
© = .H the survey have been shown. The surveyor has made no invesligation or search for Q IMM 2= M =
. ) * CONCRETE SIDEWALK . i ) w easements or record, encumbrances, restrictive covenants, ownership litle evidence, m W W m ..M n.m. m
- . i - . . 3 - . or any other facts that an accurate and current litle search may disclose. = ] m ® o a
wl, . = 3. The bearing base for this survey is based on Alabama State Plane Coordinate Y W o 5
el Al System (West Zone) as determined by RTK GPS observalions with correction E [ & m W
o o wl| ot provided by the ALDOT VRS CORS network. w & 3
= rs o .
M 3 LOT 38 . m. 4. According 1o the Flood Insurance Rate Map published by the Federal Emergency L o] m
= 17160 SQ FT = s H Management Agency for the City of Vestavia Hills, Jefferson County, Alabama z T
. 0.39 ACRES - o (Community Number 010132), Map Number 01073C0558H, Effective Date M m
& B
& ' - & 09/03/2010, this site lies within Zone X defined as “Areas delermined to be outside &
m 3 the 0.2% chance floodplain.” &
B | t 5. No underground ulilities were located as part of Ihis survey. =z
o 1" CRIMP PIPE . I
K #* CAPPED REBAR SET | Pl SURVEYOR'S STATEMENT o
" REBAR FOUND pe g (BAILEY CAB99LS) m
s.
,Ll...’.: ] | — — . — — — — " |hereby state that all parts of lhis survey and drawing have been completed in accordance t%mlf/ =]
R T C ey with the current requirements of the Standards of Practice for Surveying in the State of 2
B S Alabama to the best of my knowledge information and belief. ]
e 9 o %, 3
: — - . - - . s 3 GUTTER S Z,
VALLEY GUITER i = LT vercunm D B PR _YALLEY m- Iw ...wa % &
— s % 5 -
F EY =] =
XS noosser :X 3 = —
H PROFESSIONAL 3 E % = g
Jason E. Bailey, PLS n\u : n.dm 5~ m r.m .m
VESTAVIA LAKE DRIVE Alabama Reg. No. 28567 \\\\\\ v ..&wr r:p.,u m — m =
(50' PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY) : %, & g |2 g~ | |3
paed: 08,/ 20,2079 “a, s i E E g
o [
— = w =9
= — T e s e e C PLAN NOT VALID WITHOUT SEAL & SIGNATURE = = m
BZA0919-25//2800301003022.000
- 2116 Vestavia Lake Drive _

Rear Setback Variance
Lester & Ashley Mason
R2



...a-._l- 4 yma
- 31

Q.\.yk 41-@ b

.mmﬂ,...\n

¥ 5 .q\J

..n%l‘r

-\&.

_WN>%E qm\\mmcc .:::wcmq.c:c
2116 Vestavia Lake Drive
“_ 7?: mﬁgi /\&E:o




S
S
o
| o
=

ake Drive
e
lason

‘lance
' Ma

280030100

25//
estavia L
=i Rear Setback Vari
ster & Ashley

2116 V
e

" BZA0919-2




BZA0919-25//2
#72116 Vestavia Lake Drive
“% Rear Setback Variance
Lester & Ashley Mason

LR
cAFU NRE 1 L S SRty




_wN}cEo-wm\\wmocwc_ccwcmw.acc
2116 Vestavia Lake Drive

Rear Setback Variance
Lester & Ashley Mason
R2




BZA0919-25//2800301003022.000
2116 Vestavia Lake Drive

Rear Setback Variance
Lester & Ashley Mason
R2




W
"
41

-

i S8

BZA0919-25//2800301003022.000
2116 Vestavia Lake Drive

Rear Setback Variance

Lester & Ashley Mason

R2



e iy

BZA0919-25//2800301003022.000
2116 Vestavia Lake Drive

Rear Setback Variance

Lester & Ashley Mason

R2




	Agenda
	Minutes
	BZA-0919-25
	Application
	Survey Site Plan
	Drawings



